

## **STEPHEN L. WILEY, ARCHITECT**

Principal of WMM Associates

### **Principal-In-Charge**

As Principal-In-Charge, Mr. Wiley has been providing comprehensive professional service in architecture, planning, engineering and interior design for all types of commercial and institutional projects. Many of Mr. Wiley's clients are repeat clients from major corporations and financial institutions.

State of California registered architect since 1983. Mr. Wiley has over thirty years experience in all phases of architecture. He has served as Draftsman, Project Captain, Project Architect, Associate and Office Manager in 1986 through 1987 and became Principal-In-Charge of WMM Associates in 1988.

Major projects include the City of Signal Hill Police Facility, City of Whittier Police Facility, City of Arcadia Police Department, City of Azusa Police Facility alteration and addition, the City of La Habra Police Facility alteration and addition, the Los Angeles Christian Reformed Church, a 60,000 square feet facility which includes a sanctuary seating 1,300 people, classrooms, offices and Master Planning on 12.2 acre site. Mr. Wiley was Project Architect for the City of San Fernando Police facility, and the City of Arcadia Police Department. The Master Planning and Needs Assessment Study for the City of Signal Hill Police Facility, the City of Whittier Police Facility and City Hall Campus, Laramie Wyoming Criminal Justice Center, for a joint powers project between the County of Albany, Wyoming and the City of Laramie, Wyoming.

Other successful accomplished to date are: 1) Various Branch facilities for an number of financial institutions, 2) Extensive renovation and remodel work for a variety of corporate institutions, 3) An Acute care hospital for Kaiser Permanente with 3 surgical rooms-total project of 30,000 square feet.

### **Experience:**

1988-present

**WMM ASSOCIATES** Principal

Principal-in-Charge for civic projects and Project Designer for the firm. Principal-In-Charge for civic projects for the Cities of Arcadia, Inglewood, La Habra, Azusa and the City of Arcadia Police Department completed in 2003

1986-1988

**JUNGSOO KWAK, AIA ARCHITECT** Associate

Project Architect for various branch facilities for many financial institutions. Also the 60,000 square feet Los Angeles Christian Reformed Church.

1980-1986

**H. WENDELL MOUNCE AIA & ASSOC.** Project Architect / Designer

Principal projects included the City of San Fernando Police Facility, City of Arcadia Police Facility, Kaiser Permanente Acute Care Hospital Alteration; and the programmer of County of Albany, City of Laramie Criminal Justice Facility located in Laramie, Wyoming.

1976-1980

**JUNGSOO KWAK, AIA ARCHITECT** Draftsmen

The Los Angeles Hilton Lobby Alteration, Bank of America San Dimas and Walnut Branches.

### **Education:**

1980

Master of Architecture - California State Polytechnic University Pomona

1978

Bachelor of Science, Architecture - California State Polytechnic University Pomona.

### **License:**

Registered in California C-013738

Registered in Arizona 24828

Registered in Nevada 4276

NCARB Certified No. 41,119

### **Honors:**

First Prize Winner 1979 Landmark Competition, Melbourne, Australia